

Re: Op-ed redux

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 04:39:03 -0400

Good Morning:

This text ignores CoS request from Sunday to speak to the important role of OEB in continued rate setting / DX rate applications etc. The counterpoint to the Brown angle re: H1 DX application at present. I don't want that charge to go un-answered.

Let's update, ASAP, please.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:23 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Op-ed redux

Adding Andrew in here, in the event he wants to get to this before others have a chance to review, considering busy schedules etc.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 7:26 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Op-ed redux

Hey guys,

Here's a revised op-ed, including some messaging David cooked up today, as well as the Premier's original FHP op-ed. I really focused on three main ideas: what people will see via the FHP, why we did it, and why it's fair. Happy to discuss further. Take a look in the morning, and we can discuss further.

Cheers,

C.

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca